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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sant: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:28 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - 018001 247MFSHA

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Piease be informied that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

K/ndly advise us if thers is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

BEST REGARDS,

G, Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Flione: 6841-1972 | email: gsalgnmentsdlklanto com | fax: 6256-3315
Bk 51, Pova Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408939)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 12:43 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; 'SUR' csur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18D01247MFSH/1

Dear SirfMdm,
Tnank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not In workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Adnmin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6833-1972 | email: 1mﬂhmlﬂhknmﬂ.mm | fax; b256-4315
Blk 51; Pava Uhi Tndustrinl Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4oBaz3])

Fram: Claim Workflow System [mallto:cwsmotorclal fic ital.com.s
Sant: Monday, 19 February 2018 12:20 PM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LEKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMSEMSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001247MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 09-02-2018 Our Ref No. D18001247MFSH
Accident Date 06-02-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHB3673H Third Party Vehicle., GV19082
Survey Location 5 500N LEE STREET #01-82 PIONEER POINT
Contact Persan. NA
Contact No. 66310707/ BE6BTTTS Fax No. 63162431
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE.
A )
Hpd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number, MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Waorkshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officar Incharge

CHENG AUTO
BODYWORKS

NA

SITHARA

Attantion. NIL

TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey repart via CWS within 14 days for survey assignimant dnd 7 days for re-inspection.
This Is & computar genarated letter, no signature required

A Mambdy ¢

g8 - o EUETER




22018

Claim Workflow Systam

Job Shiet (/ClaimWs/Surveyor/JobSheet/234879) L] | PRIDocuments (@ || close 3

PRI Header Detalls

Claimant
Claim No D1B001247MFSH Paolicy No D-18088937MFSH S.No & 1 B CHENG At
Namea
Workshop | GHENG AUTO f;':;‘;n 5 SOON LEE STREET #01-62 PIONEER POINT
N P | BODYWORKS & Gl Mobile: 86667775 , Phone: 66310707 , Fax: 6316243
(Contact Person : NA) Emailld: CAB@CHENGAUTD.COM
Details
Our LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions
' HO s
Surveyor FTE LTD To Surveyor PETIONT TREMDICE
Insured Insured TP
Name CITYCAB PTE LTD Vehicle No SHB3I673H ::hlcia GV1909zZ
PRI Surveyor _ Surveyor
Recieved 19-02-2018 12:10:28 FM | Appointed 19-02-2018 12:19;23 PM | Accept 19-02-2018 0
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
. Upload
Surveyor
Surveyor Survey
Inspection I— 18-02-2018
Date *: ik, Report Date l't:!port
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ | | Model Please Select Model ¥ | | Year | Select Year ¥
Chasis No ] Engine No ] Mileage I
Cubic
Color [ Easacis |
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents l
File Namea Action

Slurveyor Job Remarks

Femarks

]

httpa:fictaima. com:800 1/ClalmWS/Surveyor/Details/234879 12



